Detterman, Karel, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health

Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2017 6:17 PM

To: '‘Carmel, Charles'

Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; Lockwood, George@Waterboards

Subject: RE: ARCO 596-A Buttner Property, 1900 Webster street Proposed Boring and grab samples- Fuel
Leak Case RO3100; Geotracker Global IDT10000004348, Buttner Property, 1900 Webster Street,
Oakland, CA

Attachments: Attachment_1 and_ftpUploadIinstructions_2016-12-15.pdf

Hello Mr. Carmel:

We request submittal of a brief work plan describing the boring location rationale, permit acquisition, sample collection
methods, proposed analytical suite, waste disposal, and a figure. Please include Standard Operating Procedures (SOPs) in an
appendix.

TECHNICAL REPORT REQUEST

Please upload technical reports to the ACDEH ftp site (Attention: Karel Detterman), and to the State Water Resources Control
Board’s Geotracker website, according to Attachment 1 and the following specified file naming convention and schedule:

e (October 20,2017 - Work Plan
File to be named: RO3100_WP_R_yyyy-mm-dd

This report is being requested pursuant to California Health and Safety Code Section 25296.10. 23 CCR Sections 2652 through
2654, and 2721 through 2728 outline the responsibilities of a responsible party in response to an unauthorized release from a

petroleum UST system, and require your compliance with this request.

Online case files are available for review at the following website: http://www.acgov.org/aceh/index.htm.

Thank you for your cooperation. Should you have any questions or concerns regarding this correspondence or your case, please
send me an e-mail message at karel.detterman@acgov.org or call me at (510) 567-6708.

Karel Detterman, PG

Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6708

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: karel.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Carmel, Charles [mailto:charles.carmel@bp.com]

Sent: Friday, August 11, 2017 2:48 PM

To: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health <Dilan.Roe@acgov.org>; Detterman, Karel, Env. Health <Karel.Detterman@acgov.org>; Lockwood,
George@Waterboards <George.Lockwood@waterboards.ca.gov>

Cc: Dacre Bush <Dacre.Bush@anteagroup.com>; Taylor, Bryan S (ANTEA USA INC) <Bryan.Taylor@anteagroup.com>; Patzelt,
William (Antea Group) <bill.patzelt@anteagroup.com>

Subject: ARCO 596-A Buttner Property, 1900 Webster street Proposed Boring and grab samples



Hello Everyone:

| hope everyone is having a good week. | understand there is a suggested path to closure by obtaining a few additional grab
water samples down gradient at the Snow Park boundaries. | believe this map shows where everyone would like to
geoprobe/hydropunch locations at Snow Park. BP would like everyone’s concurrence that by obtaining this additional data, this
would satisfy any remaining data gaps, provided the results indicate both plume stability and length. We would propose to gain
access and for these borings and submit the results to everyone.

The first soil boring would tell us water depth then we could go back in with a hydropunch to collect water or set a temporary
well in the geoprobe boring. We may be able to hand auger these water samples too. Just need to get some additional
information. The three locations should provide a good transect down gradient in order to protect Lake Merritt and other well
in the SE corner of Snow Park.

My preference to not have to respond or make a separate work plan for the dispute resolution arguments. If this work
resolves the issues of disagreement and allows everyone to close the case then I’'m all for it. All work would be conducted as
per prior work conducted at this and other sites within the agencies jurisdiction.

Please let us know if this proposal satisfies each party and | will schedule this work ASAP.

Thanks,

& Chuck Carmel

Operations Project Manager

Remediation Management Services Company
A BP affiliated Company

Office: 657.529.4503

Cell: 925.890.5377

4 Centerpointe Drive, Suite 200

La Palma, CA 90623

From: Bill Patzelt [mailto:Bill.Patzelt@anteagroup.com]

Sent: Friday, August 11, 2017 2:19 PM

To: Carmel, Charles; Taylor, Bryan S (ANTEA USA INC); Dacre Bush
Subject: RE: Buttner

Here is an updated figure per George’s request.

From: Carmel, Charles [mailto:charles.carmel@bp.com]
Sent: Friday, August 11, 2017 1:08 PM

To: Bryan Taylor; Bill Patzelt; Dacre Bush

Subject: FW: Buttner

See George’s comments and please change the PDF and send to me. | will send on.
Thanks,

Chuck

From: Lockwood, George@Waterboards [mailto:George.Lockwood@waterboards.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, August 11, 2017 12:46 PM

To: Carmel, Charles

Subject: Buttner




Yes this s great, | got the map.
| would suggest taking the farther most north location and moving it south of the southernmost location an equal distance.
Let me know if there a problems or holdups, | will help

George W. Lockwood, MSCE, PE-Civil #59556

Chief, Underground Storage Tank (UST) Case Review Unit

State Water Resources Control Board

1001 "I" Street, 15™ Floor, Room 15-03

Sacramento, CA 95814

Desk (916) 341-5752  Fax (916) 341-5808

Email: George.Lockwood@waterboards.ca.gov

Leaking UST Cleanup Website

Health and Safety Code section 25296.40 UST Petition for Case Review
Action or Inaction of Regulatory Agency Water Quality Petition

Remember: Powerlessness is a learned behavior. People can make a difference where they are. You should be bold in your
jobs.
Customer Service Survey

This e-mail is personal. For our full disclaimer, please visit http://www.anteagroup.com/confidentiality.




